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JOHN NELSON has done some research into this company. In
1933 Kaybestos-Belaco Ltd (which was a partly owned subsidiary of
Turner & Newall and made brake and clutch linings) had their
address at Asbestos House, Southwark Street, London SE1. This was
previously the address of Bell's Asbestos Co Ltd registered in
1888 and which changed its name in 1910 to Bell's United Asbestos
Co Ltd. It went" into voluntary liquidation on 31st Dec 1928 and
its assets were acquired by Turner & Newall.

He suggests that the British die 'BACL' (B0140.01) which was
used by Raybestos-Belcaco Ltd originally belonged to Bell's
Asbestos Co Ltd which had no connection with British Aluminium

Company Limited.
* * *





